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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS/ASM1B004263/M1td3
owe: woszos [
AXATOWERSINGAPORE 068811
Code: ASM
13 Policy Particulars ;- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SKC 3880K
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. SBMODBSS Excess (3) 500.00
Assign From SMARTCLAIM (KITTY TEQ) Assign Date 06/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  08/02/2018 Inspection Date 06/03/2018
Survey held at S &HMOTOR PTELTD
180 SIN MING DRIVE
#07-02 SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722
5a, Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS 8%-——-——(EST. AVERAGE)

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS,




Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Doris <doris@sh-motor.coms
Sent: Friday, 13 July 2018 2:22 PM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: vehicle no : SKC3880K-Final
Dear Denise

Noted...Thank.. lump sum cost 554,100.00
Thank

Doris

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 9 July 2018 3:12 PM

To: 'Doris’

Subject: RE: vehicle no : SKC3880K-Final

Dear Doris,

Can confirm?

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 3:32 PM

To: Doris <doris@sh-motor.com>
Subject: RE: vehicle no : SKC3880K-Final

Dear Doris,
Offer lump sum $4,100/- , 4days.

Please confirm

Best Regards,

Denlise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phorie: 6256-2561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #0225 | 5(408933)
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hittpsiiivp.smariclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-porta I.n'hIl‘nIflndax-l-lanﬁI::u'v5swio&-rBqu&sls.hImI#n’SEWI{'.B-rﬂqu&SlSA’?&Emc&REqLIBSINum ber=33469

Service Request Details

Claim
S8MO0BSS

Reference

None ¢

Loss Date
February 9, 2018

Request Date
March 5, 2018

Due Date
March 12, 2018

Vendor Mame
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated survey and authorize
Actions

Mext Step
Agree to perform service

Claim Portal

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SKC38B0K

MMake
VOO

112



arsfzos Claim Portal

service AQdress

140 Sin Ming Drive #07-02, ,, 575722

Primary Contact/Insured

LEE MEI SABRINA (LI MEI)
227 BISHAN STREET 23, #03-85, 570227, Singapore
96588411

Claim Handler

TEO Kitty
6568804602

kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions

EXCESS5 5500

Messapes Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Motes

https:/ivp smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portalhimlindex-vendor-service-requests. htmi#/service-requests/?serviceRequestNumbear=33468 22



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

B - e e

From: Enquiry <enquiry@sh-motor.com>

Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 3:22 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Subject: FW: Arrange Survey SKC3880K DOA: 09.02.2018
Attachments: Estimate & GIA.PDF

Categories: Shailendra

Forward...

Thank you & Best Regards,

Cynithia

S5&H MOTOR PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #07-02
Sing Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Tel: 6453 4730 Fax: 64571931

From: Enquiry [mailto:enguiry@sh-motor.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February 2018 4:55 PM

To: 'motor.survey@axa.com.sg'

Subject: Arrange Survey SKC3880K DOA: 09.02.2018

Dear Sir/fMdm,

Kindly arrange survey for our vehicle SKC3880K DOA: 09.02.2018 (Own Damage)

Thank you & Best Regards,

S&H MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive #07-02

Sing Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Tel: 6453 4730 Fax: 64571931



51 UBLAVE 1, #01-15 PAYA URT INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 625635861 FAX : (065) 615&-;3'!5

Your Ref: SEMO08S5

Our Ref* CSIASM18004263M11d3 Date: 7/3/2018
The Motor Claims Department

M/s AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

Dear SirMadam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO SKC 3880k

We thank you for the instruction on 5/3/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 6/3/2018 at the premises of M/s S & H and have the following to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount : S% _ 7.322.00

Revised Estimate Amount @ 8% _ 5.177.00
“Check” Items Amount : S% 125.00
Total 1 S$_5.302.00
Market Value : S§ 28.000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : 5% 19.611.00
Nett Value : S§ 8.389.00
Description of Damage:
Fusargica
['he vehicle sustained damages at the raar ] i
n/s front portion. k‘[ | ;F
aoffsige
Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Repair cost economical

We have authorized repair @ 6/3/2018 at 4PM
Days of repair: 4

Yours Faithfully,

Ma CF

Automotive Assessor



72018 Claim Portal

Enghsh {default) - LEK AUTO CONSULTARNTS PTE 1TDHOD) »

A SERVICE REQUESTS MESSAGES CLAIMS

&« |1A UPLOADED SKC 3880K

Type
@ Question

Message
Revised Estimate Amount : 53 5,177.00 "Check” Items Amount : 55 __ 125.00 Total : 55 _ 5,302.00 Market Value : 5% 28,000.00 LTA

Reimbursement Value : 55 19,611.00 Nett Value - 53 _8,389.00

hiips:m'p.amart{:fa.ims.axa.cnﬂ‘l..sg.’cIaim-p-nrtElI."hrtml.n'indax-uandnr-snwi{:ﬂ-raquasm.htmI#J'sEr'-'il::B—rﬂquaStﬁ'vi&w'-messaga!?sawimR&quastNumbar... 1



MENH18020844-01 | 5 & H Motor Pie Lid - Sin Ming
EMNTRY DATE & TIME: 1000272018 14,52
SUBMITTED BY: Wang Kee Myux

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the Ciaims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorsed Driver.

3. Informabion provided must be as truthful and accurate as possivle. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of matersal facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability,

4. The issue 8nd accepiance of this Form by INSUrENCce coMmpanies ks not an admission of policy liability on the part of the msurance companies

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

f. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Genesal Insurance Association of Singapara (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for & fee, be made avadable upon application by interestad parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o coples of the report being made available
aloresad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data OFf Report 10/02/2018 14:52

Date Of Accident 09/02/2018 19:00
Exacl Location Of Accident ALONG BISHAN STREET 22 TOWARDS SIN MING AVE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SKC3880K
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner LEE ME| SABRIMA
NRIC Mo 582185068

Email Address MOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-06588411
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-96588411
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer VOLVO

Model -

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? L

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Palicy MO

Policy Number GAZE0Z35M

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mama of Driver LEE MEI SABRINA
MRIC No S82185068

Date Of Birth 01/07/1982

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 01/03/2011

Drniving Experience 6 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Gendear FEMALE

Mobile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-86588411
Fax Mumber

Contact Number OFFICE-96588411
EMail Address NOEMAIL

F'a.gc 1 of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flease report correctly the details of the sccident 1o speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must oe compheted by

3. Infermation proviged must be 3¢ fruthiul and gocurate as possiale. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhoiding of materal
farms may aliow insurange compantes to i iy lighitity.

4, The issue and scoeptance of this Fosm by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companias.

5, anyfalse reporting may be referred to the Polica for investigation.

5. The reputwill be foraarded by the insurers St tha GIA Records Management Centre astabiished by the General Insurance
Assaciation of Singapere (GIA) for archiving and that conlet of this report will for a fee be made avallsble upon spplication by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you heraby cansent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to ropies of
the repart belng made available aloresaid.

£ Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (FDPA)
| undderstand, cknowledge, agres and consent Tthat:

{3y Wiy Insurer, my warkshop and the General Insurance Asiociation of Singapore {“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclage and/ar process my persanal data/persenal information set out in this [farm} and any other personal information
proviced by me or possessed by my Insurer icoilactively the "Parsonal Information”| snd disclosa and transter such
Personal information to all insureris) who have insured vehicie{s) invaived in this accident {all Insurer(s; who hawve insured
vehiceis! involved in this sccident shali be collectively referred ta as the “Insurers”}, tha Insurers” lgwarers/tae firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police}, for the purpase(s)
af
{I} processing handling and/or desling with my claims including the sestimment of the clalims and any necessary

investigations ralating to the claims;

{ii} imvestigating the accident andfor-my clalms;
Lillkcarrying out apdfor dealing with my irstruckions or Fsponting to-any enguiries by me;

{iv} administaring my claims {inchuding the mailing of correspondentce, statements, inwaices, roports of novices to me,
which colild invalve disciasure of certain personal data aboul me o bring ebout delivery of the same a5 weell 25 on the
externat cover of envelopes/mail packages); andfar

Iy} complying with applicatie faw in administering, processing, handling andios dealing with my glaims. foolisctively the
“purpeses’ |

by all insurer(s] who have insured vehiciels) invoived In Lhis scoident and the insurers’ [awyers/izw firms, may/are permitted
1o colleet, use, disclose and/or process Mmy parsanal information for one &r more of the abowe Purposes; 2nd

(¢} emy Personal informetion mayfran be distlosed by amy of the Insurers and/or Gik ta thelr third party seryice providers ar
agerrtsjinciuding thedr lawye raflaw firms), which may be sied utside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

() my Personal infermation will 3lso be coliectad and used ta complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
invedtigation and management in present and all future clyms.

{e} theirformation so caliected under {d] above may be shared [ disciosed:

[il e aif insarers and/or ary othar third parties that gasiztin evaluating, investigating contrailing or managing fraud,
regulatars, 2w enforcement and government agencies as reasanably required for the purposes stated, or

i} for camplying with requirements wnder any regulations, laws or courl arders.

I LN {

Poiicytalder's Sipnature Dithye's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Sigature
Cate & Time: [t driver 15 nol the pelioyhalder) Hame:
Date & Time: NREC/FIN Mo

Page 3 of 15



Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No. ;

Vehicle Type:

\ehicle Attachment

i s

Vehicle S5cheme:
Vehicle Make :
Vehicle Model :
Chassis No.:
Propellant :
Engine No.:
Engine Capacity :

Maximum Power
Output :

Maximum Laden
Weight :

Unladen Weight :

Year Of
Manufacture:

Original
Registration Date:

Lifespan Expiry
Date:

COE Category :
Quota Premium :

COE Expiry Date :

SKC38BOK

P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Mo Attachment

Normal

VOLVO

C3020LAT ABD D/AB 2WD 3DR
YVIMK434BA2174290

Petrol

B420453170416

199%cc

107.0 kW (143 bhp)

1770 ke

1371 kg

2009

28 Sep 2009

E - Open Category
$18,18%9.00

27 Sep 2019



ITizme

PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID;

Vehicle Details
Yehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Mar 2018

Singapore NRIC

85068

SKC3BR0K
Mo
07 Mar 2018

VOLVO

C302.0LAT ABD D/AB 2WD 3DR

Black

2009

B420453170416

YW IMKA34BAZ2174290
107.0 kW (143 bhp)
£30,514.00

28 Sep 2009

28 5ep 2009

2

$30,514.00

Yes
27 Sep 2019

$14,782.00

27 Sep 2017

E - Open Category
10

$18,189.00
$2,82%9.00

$17,611.00

oK

https:fivrl.ita gn\r.sgIItan’vr!.factiun.l'anquireRubateByPublicBafomD&ragInpuI?FUNGTtDN_IDf-FDElJm-DQW
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The Motor Claims Department
AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

BLEK 2 #24-01
SHENTON WAY

AXATOWER
SINGAPORE 068811

Estimated cost of repair for vehicle no: SKC3880K VOLVO €30 2.0L

lllnmr Pte Li.d 88

FileNo :
Date . 13-February-2018

Policy mo.: GA260235/1 Accident Date: 09-February-2018

Description Quantity Cost Price
Front Bumper al ;Jr-s 1.850.00
LH bumper retainer e c?s —"70.00
LH head lamp CrntsF L—T1.062.00
LH head lamp bomttom bumper beam s f? 125.00
LH front fender

LH front fender wheel garnish
LH front fender wheel cowling
Wheel cowling clips (@ | set
LH front alloy wheel

To spray painting LH front door fender and bumper

To disconnect wire harness to facilitate repairs and check for damage and reconnect
wiring system and check for full functionality. To focus headlamp.

TO check steering and reset wheel steering alignment

Labour to remove damaged parts, jack out LH head lamp, inner panel, LH front
fender, inner panel, bumper reinforcement, repair and panel beating, adjust body
door, bumper alignment

Page 1 of 1

1

1

]

!

| Ab—S 31000
1 CagS 9000
1

I

|

S 32500
N,
d"% — 40.00
R
-8 L 155000
1 LN B d
: $ o e
1 $ X 65.00
| $ L‘C(:UM
S 7,322.00
E——— ]

LEK Auto Consultants hence nolify

the Repairer of the following:

» To resurvey before/afier spray painiing

« To tksplay damaged partfs) during nesunvey

« Parts prices are subjact 10 confirmabion

= Third party survey is on & “Without Prejudics” basis

» N illegal modification|s) is sliowed

+ ibeerry s rmust be r =
e e e

Acinowledged by Repamer
Signatume:

PA

Catax:

Workshop: 160 Sin Ming Drive #07-02, Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722, Tel: 64534730 Fax: 64571931 E-mail: enquiry@sh-motor.com
Co. Reg. No.: 198701322K  GST Reg. No.: M2-0076269-0



The Motor Claims Department
AXAINSURANCE PTE LTD
BLK 8 #24-01

SHENTON WAY
ANATOWER

SINGAPORE 068811

Estimated cost of repair for vehicle no SIS KCISB0K

Policy no.: GA260235/1

File No :

Date

BUK VOLVO C30 2.0L
Accident Date: 09-February-2018

© 13-February-2018

Description

Front Bumper

LH bumper retainer

LH head lamp

LH head lamp bomttom bumper beam
LH front fender

LH front fender wheel garnish

LH front fender wheel conding
Wheel cowding clips @ 1 set

LH front alloy whesl

£
§

To spray painting LH front door fender and bumper

To disconnect wire harness to facilitate repairs and check for damage and reconnect
wiring system and check for full functionality, To focus headiamp.

TO check steering and reset wheel steering alignment

Labour to remove damaged parts, jack out LH head lamp inner panel, LH front
fender, inner panel, bumper reinforcement, repair and panel beating, adjust body

door, bumper alignment

e B

Page lof i

L T e S o N T

Cost Price

Ak 135000
o o LTT0.00
s 106200

AL 5 B10.00
M$ e 9000

" 5 MS.E{I
d‘% — 40.00

<, 1:550.00
S \JoLres0e
5 o 3506
$ X 6500

s 7,322.00
p——————————— e

Workshop: 160 Sin Ming Drive #07-02, Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722. Tel: 64534730 Fax: 64571831 E-mail: enquiry@sh-motor.com

Co.Reg. No.;198701322K  GST Reg. No.: M2-0075268-0
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